ATLANTIC OIL PRODUCING COMPANY

MAGNOLIA BUILDING
DALLAS, TEXAS
April. 26, 1935.

E. H. BLUM
VICE-PRES. AND GEN'L. MGR.

IN REPLY REFER To FILE DP-B

TORMS: State

Mr. F. J. Vesely,
Stote 0il & Gas Inspector,
Carlsbad, New iexico.

Dear Sir:

To meet your reguirements, we have filled in end
are attaching the following forms, covering our Stete "F" No. 1
well in the SW/4 of Section 29, Township 21 South, Range 36 East,
Funice 0il Field, Lea County, New Mexicos

S8G-106 - Report on Beginning of Drilling Oper=ztions (Duplicate)

gG-10% - Notice of Intention to Test+ Water Shut-off (Triplicete)
SG-106 - Results of Test of Water Shut-off (Duplicete)

SG-10% - Notice of Intention to Test Water Shut-off (Triplicate)
g0-106 - Results of Test of Water Shut-off (Duplicate)

Yours very truly,

ATLANTIC OIL PRODUCING COMPANY

t
Bys: UV

Drilling & Production Department
LAB:S

Encl.



